

Amy Cosnoski

From: David Banisch <davidbanisch@banisch.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 9:54 PM
To: CD Director
Cc: mayor; jeff@newhorizonnj.com; alitwornia@litwornia.com; Brian Prohowich; Daniel Hornickel; salferi@cgajlaw.com; schalloner@challonerassociates.net; mtesta@mvtarchitect.com; William Sitzler
Subject: Planner's review memo for Pemberton Commons LLC, Wednesday 7/31/2024
Attachments: Pemberton CommonsBAI_7-30-2024.pdf

Hi Rosemary,

Attached, please find our draft review memorandum for the Pemberton Commons site plan application. It is submitted in draft form in anticipation of plan revisions discussed with the applicant last week, which may require revision before distribution to the Planning Board.

Thank you very much.

DB

On Mon, Jul 29, 2024 at 10:17 AM CD Director <cddirector@pemberton-twp.com> wrote:

Please be advised that this meeting is still scheduled for Wednesday 7/31/2024 at 10:00 am here at the Twp. Not sure how a cancellation was sent but the meeting is still scheduled.

Thank you,

Roe

-----Original Appointment-----

From: CD Director

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 2:43 PM

To: mayor; jeff@newhorizonnj.com; davidbanisch@banisch.com; alitwornia@litwornia.com; Brian Prohowich

Subject: Pemberton Commons LLC

When: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: 500 Pemberton Browns Mills Road, Room 10

Board Professionals, please be advised that we are scheduling this meeting to discuss the entire project, please submit your review letters as soon as possible but before this meeting.

Mr. Mendelson, please bring your professionals to the meeting.

Thank you,

Roe

--

David J. Banisch, PP/AICP

111 Main Street

Flemington, NJ 08822

p - 908.782.0835; Ext: 214

f - 908.782.7636

c - 908.507.7609

davidbanisch@banisch.com

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.